Mountain Valley Homeowners Association
P.O. Box 11155
Aspen, CO 81612

TO: All Mountain Valley Homeowners

FROM: Board of Directors

RE: Annual Meeting — Thursday, July 10, 2025
DATE: June 6, 2025

ANNUAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given of the Annual Meeting of the Mountain Valley
Homeowners Association on Thursday, July 10, 2025. The meeting will
take place online via Zoom from 4pm-6pm. A link will be emailed to everyone
prior to the meeting. A copy of the Agenda for the meeting is enclosed.

PROXY FORM

If you are unable to attend the meeting, the enclosed Proxy Form should be
completed and returned to MVHOA, no later than Wednesday, July 9, 2025.
You may give permission to either a neighbor or a Board member to vote on your
behalf at the meeting. You may also choose not to vote but still be counted for
establishing a quorum. It is very important that a quorum is achieved either in
person or by proxy, to declare a meeting and carry on the business of the
Association.

NOMINATION FORM

If you would like to nominate yourself or another neighbor to run for one of the
volunteer positions available this year on the Board of Directors, please send an
email to Susan@MountainValleyHOA.com.

If you have questions, please contact us. Remember, you have access to us
24/7 on our website at www.MountainValleyHOA.com. We look forward to
having an excellent attendance at this meeting. Thank you.
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